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From:
Sent: 26 June 2015 08:36
To: REMIT Public Consultations
Cc:
Subject: Public Consultation Paper PC_2015_R_03_RESPONSE

Dear Sirs,  
 
In response to the „REMIT Common Schema for the Disclosure of Inside Information Public Consultation Paper 
PC_2015_R_03, 27 May 2015” we would like to reply to the suggested questions as follows: 
 

1. Would you add any other field not included in the current proposal? If so, please explain your reasoning. 
 
NO 
 

2. Would you move any field represented in the current proposal? If so, please explain your reasoning. 
 
NO 
 

3. Would you change any of the descriptions, accepted values or applicability? If so, please explain your reasoning. 
Are the schemas or values that you are suggesting based on any industry standard? Which one(s)? 
 
In paragraph 7/a Affected Asset EIC Code (electricity capacity)  codification scheme: EIC W, T or Z is 
identified as Accepted Values.  We would like to make a suggestion that EIC codes type W, T or Z refer to 
the gas market not to electricity one. Electricity generation units don’t have such codes. Therefore we 
suggest to identify the affected asset (electricity capacity) with balancing area codes or technical codes 
of generation units assigned by transmission system operator. 

Question related to the implementation of web feeds 

4. Do you agree with the use of RSS or ATOM feeds to fulfil the requirement under Article 10(1) of the REMIT 
Implementing Regulation? 
 
YES 

 
Kindest regards, 
 

 

 
  

 
 
TAURON Polska Energia S.A.  
ul. ks. Piotra Ściegiennego 3, 40-114 Katowice 
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Zanim klikniesz „drukuj” zastanów się czy warto? Razem chrońmy Ziemię! 
  
Please think about the environment before you print this message. 
  

 
Informacja zawarta w niniejszej wiadomości jest poufna i prawnie zastrzeżona. Jeżeli Pan/Pani nie jest jej właściwym adresatem lub wiadomość została 
otrzymana przez pomyłkę, prosimy o niezwłoczne powiadomienie nadawcy oraz o jej usunięcie. Jakiekolwiek nieuprawnione kopiowanie tej wiadomości, 
jej ujawnienie lub wykorzystanie w inny sposób jest niedozwolone. This email and any attached files are confidential and may be legally privileged. If you 
are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, reproduction, copying, distribution, or other dissemination or use of this communication is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this message by mistake please notify the sender immediately and then delete this e-mail. 
  
  
 
 




